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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION
10 . ”hgvlo S Nf/q
11 || SANDRA SEGAL POLIN, individually | CASE NO. 6 2 2 3 (£ )
and doing business as LAW OFFICES S S 8
12 || OF SANDRA SEGAL POLIN and COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK
LAURI KRITT MARTIN, an INFRINGEMENT; VIOLATION OF
13 || individual, ANTICYBERSQUATTING ACT; :
. o FALSE DESIGNATION OF
14 Plaintiffs, . ORIGIN; AND UNFAIR
| - COMPETITION; COMMON
15 s COUNTS; AND CONTRACT
| 'BREACH
16 || ANDY BEHRMAN, an individual;
SKYWRITING, LLC, a California
17 || limited liability company; and DOES 1
through 10, inclusive,
18
Defendants.
19 _ -
20 Plaintiffs, Sandra Segal Polin, individually and doing business as Law Offices
21 || of Sandra Segal Polin, and Lauri Kritt Martin allege:
22 FIRST CLAIM
23| - (Common Law Trademark'lnfringement Against All'Defendants)
24 1. Plaintiffs, Sandra Segal Polin ("Polin") and Lauri Kritt Martin
25 || ("Martin") are individuals duly lic'én_sed to and practicing law in the State of
26 || California, with their principal place of business located in the City of Santa
27 || Monica, County of Los Angeles, Califox-'_ni'a. Polin does business as Law Offices of
28 || Sandra Segal Polin, and, at all tiines herein concerned, both plaintiffs practiced law
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for said firm.

2. This action is for, inter alia, infringement of plaintiffs’ trademarks in
violation of the laws of the United States and for related state law violations. This
Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuént to 15 U.S.C. §1121(a) (trademark
actions), 28 U.S.C. §1331 and § 1338 (federal question) and 28 U.S.C. §1367(a)
(supplemental jurisdiction). Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. §
1391(b) in that a substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the
claims arose in this District, and the injury and damage to plaintiffs occurred and is
continuing to occur in this District.

3. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and, based thereon, allege that this
Court has personal jurisdiction over defendants in that they reside in and have
purposefully availed themselves of and have done business in this District and the
State of California. Defendants have also done acts having an effect in this District
and have engaged in interstate commerce with citizens of this District and elsewhere
and utilized the offending domain names throughout California and worldwide.

4. Defendant, Andy Behrman ("Behrman"), an individual, is a resident
and citizen of this District, and, on information and belief, conducts business in
interstate commerce from a location in the County of Los Angeles.

5. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and upon such information and
belief allege that defendant, Skywriting, LLC is a California limited liability
company, doing business in interstate commerce and in this District from its
principal place of business at Behrman's residence at 3337 Scadlock Lane, Sherman
Oaks, California. Plaintiffs are further informed and believe that Skywriting LLC is
a mere shell, instrumentality and conduit through which Behrman carries on
business to such extent that any individuality or separateness of said entity does not
exist, and, in fact, there exists a ﬁnity of interest and ownership establishing an alter
ego relationship between the said defendants.

6. The true names or capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate
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or otherwise of defendants sued herein as Does 1 through 10 are unknown to
plaintiffs who, therefore, sue such defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiffs
will ask leave to amend this pleading to show their true names or capacities when
the same have been ascertained. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and upon such
information and belief allege that the DOE defendants conspired with and aided and
abetted the other defendants to do the things complained hereof.

7. Plaintiffs are, and for years have been, rendering services as attorneys
at law specializing in dissolution of marriage and other family law matters.

8. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and upon such information and
belief allege that each of the defendants was the agent and/or employee of each of
the remaining defendants and, in doing the things alleged herein, was acting as a
conspirator or agent of the other defendants.

9. At all times herein concerned Polin was and is using her full name,
Sandra Segal Polin, and the name of her firm, Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin as
trademarks and tradenames in interstate commerce to practice law.

10. At all times herein concerned Martin was and is using her full name,
Lauri Kritt Martin, as a trademark and tradename in interstate commerce to practice
law.

11.  For a period commencing in July, 2008, plaintiffs represented Behrman
as counsel of record in connection with a dissolution of his marriage, Marriage of
Behrman, LASC Case No. BD 488677. Said representation ended in or about June,
2009.

12.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe and, based thereon, allege that
defendants registered the following domain names in or about May, 2010:
"sandrasegalpolin.com", "sandrasegalpolinlaw.com", sandrasegalpolinlaw.info and
"laurikrittmartin.com" (the "Infringing Domain Names"). At no time did plaintiffs
authorize or consent to defendants registration or use of the Infringing Domain
Names. Skywriting, LLC appears of record as the registrant for the Infringing
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Domain Names, and Behrman is named as the contact person.

13.  Plaintiffs have owned and/or consistently used their names in interstate
commerce since their practice of law began. These names have gained secondary
meaning in the minds of their clients and others as a result of dealings with
plaintiffs, and they are common law trademarks associated with plaintiffs. They
will hereafter be referred to as the "Names."

14.  Plaintiffs have devoted substantial resources to the establishment of the
goodwill, client recognition and reputation in their Names which are valuable
property rights of plaintiffs.

15.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that defendants began a pattern of
infringement upon plaintiffs’ Names by openly and notoriously registering, using,
and imitating the Names in the format of the Infringing Domain Names; the same
were adopted not for any salutary purpose but in bad faith and to demean plaintiffs.

16. Defendants’ use of the Infringi'ng Domain Names and defendants’
adoption and use thereof are likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deceive
members of the public.

17.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe and, based thereon, allege that
defendants’ concurrent use of the Infringing Domain Names has resulted in
irreparable damage to plaintiffs’ reputation and goodwill since clients, lawyers and
others are likely to be confused about whether plaintiffs are the source of the
Infringing Domain Names registered by defendants or that defendants have been
licensed or authorized to use the same when that is not the case.

18.  Defendants threaten to and, unless restrained, will continue the acts
complained of herein, all to plaintiffs’ irreparable damage, in that it will be
extremely difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation that would afford
plaintiffs adequate relief therefor, and unless this Court grants an injunction
preventing defendants from using the Infringing Domain Names, plaintiffs will not
be able to prevent infringement thereof and will be irreparably damaged.

S&F00590398 v1 / 11328-500
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19. Defendants’ conduct has caused, continues to cause, and is likely in the
future to cause confusion, mistake and deception in the minds of the public and to
injure and damage plaintiffs’ for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

20. By reason of the foregoing, plaintiffs have suffered and continue to
suffer damages and injury to their Names, profession, business, practice, goodwill,
and profits, the precise amount to be determined at trial.

SECOND CLAIM

(Violation of Anticybersquatting Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d) Against all
Defendants)

21.  Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 20
above as though set forth in full.

22. For many years prior to the conduct here complained of, plaintiffs
adopted and used their Names in business and as alleged above as domain names.
Plaintiffs are informed and believe and, based thereon, allege that defendants
registered and are using the Infringing Domain Names in commerce in bad faith and
with the intent to profit therefrom in violation of the provisions of the
Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d).

23.  Asadirect and proximate cause of such violation, plaintiffs are entitled
to injunctive relief, statutory damages of $100,000 or actual damages according to
proof against each defendant, forfeiture, cancellation or transfer of the Infringing
Domain Names to plaintiffs, and attorney fees.

THIRD CLAIM
(False Designation of Origin, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a) Against All Defendants)

24.  Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 20
above as though set forth in full.

25.  Through hard work, word of mouth, and extensive marketing, plaintiffs
have developed strong customer demand for their services, their Names are widely

recognized by the legal profession and clients and the pubic as indicating plaintiffs
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as the source and the origin of plaintiffs’ services and resulting in substantial
goodwill which is of great importance and value to plaintiffs.

26.  The use by defendants of the Infringing Domain Names is a willful and
deliberate use of a false designation of origin and a false description or
representation that wrongly and falsely designates the plaintiffs services offered as
originating by defendants, falsely suggests that there is an association or affiliation
between defendants and plaintiffs, and constitutes utilizing false descriptions or
representations in commerce.

27.  This imitation, copying and unauthorized use causes irreparable injury
to plaintiffs, including injury to their Names, business and professional reputation
and good will.

28.  As adirect, proximate and foreseeable result of the wrongful action of
defendants, plaintiffs have been irreparably injured and damaged, and they continue
to suffer damages. In addition, plaintiffs are entitled to attorney fees and any gains,
profits and advantages obtained by defendants as a result of defendants’ willful acts
alleged above, the precise amount to be determined at trial. Defendants’ unlawful
conduct is continuing, and, unless restrained and enjoined, will continue
indefinitely. Plaintiffs' remedy at law is therefore inadequate by itself to
compensate plaintiffs for the harm inflicted and threatened by defendants, and
plaintiffs are entitled to injunctive relief.

- FOURTH CLAIM

(Services Rendered Against Behrman) -

29.  Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 15
above as though set forth in full.

30. Defendant Behrman owes Polin $22,333.57, plus interest for services
rendered by plaintiffs to said defendant through June, 2009.
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FIFTH CLAIM

(Reasonable Value of Services Against Behrman)

31. Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 15
above as though set forth in full.

32. Defendant Behrman owes Polin $22,333.57, plus interest for the
reasonable value of services rendered by plaintiffs to said defendant through June,
2009.

SIXTH CLAIM

(Account Against Behrman)

33. Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 15
above as though set forth in full.
34.  Defendant Behrman owes Polin $22,333.57, plus interest according to

statements rendered by Polin and presently unpaid.
SEVENTH CLAIM
(Contract Breach Against Behrman)

35.  Plaintiffs hereby re-allege, and incorporate paragraphs 1 through 15
above as though set forth in full.

36.  On or about July 15, 2008, Polin and defendant, Andy Behrman,
entered into a written contract wherein and whereby said defendant promised to pay
Polin at specified rates for certain legal services to be rendered by plaintiffs to
defendant. Said contract is attached hereto as exhibit A and incorporated herein.
Said contract provides for legal fees in the event of a dispute.

37.  In or about June 2009, Behrman breached said contract by failing and
refusing to pay Polin the sum of $22,333.57.

38. At all times herein concerned, Polin performed all conditions on her
part to be performed under said contract.

39.  As aproximate result of said breach by defendant, Polin was damaged

in the sum of $22,333.57, plus interest and costs chargeable to said defendant.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray for the following relief:

1. Preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoining defendants, and
defendants’ agents, servants, employees, and all persons acting in concert with
them, from directly or indirectly:

(A) Using the Infringing Domain Names;

(B) Using or engaging in acts that infringe, or dilute any of plaintiffs’
names or any other trademark, business name or trade name confusingly similar
thereto;

(C) Engaging in acts that falsely designate or describe the origin of
plaintiffs’ names or marks; and

(D) Injuring the reputation of plaintiffs or their names or marks;

2. For actual, compensatory, and statutory damages against each
defendant;

3. For an accounting of all sales and profits of defendants derived from
defendants’ unauthorized activities;

4, For restitution;

5. For an order for destruction or elimination of all materials created or
distributed by defendants relating to the Infringing Domain Names;

6. For forfeiture, cancellation or transfer of the Infringing Domain Names
to plaintiffs;

7. For an award of punitive or exemplary damages;

8. For treble damages for trademark infringement and false designation of

origin;
0. For an award of prejudgment interest, costs of suit, and reasonable
attorney fees as allowed by law; and |

10.  For such other and further relief as the court deems just.
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August Lé, 2010 SILVER & FREEDMAN

A Professional Law Corporation
By: W/M @(/y

MITCHELL N. REIN
Attorneys for Sandra/Segal Polin and
Lauri Kritt Martin
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LAW OFFICES OF
SANDRA SEGAL POLIN
SANDRA SEOAL FOLIY e
E-Mail: spolin@sspolinlaw.com SUITE 2080 NORTH E-Mail: lkmartin@sspolinlaw.com
* Certified Specialist - Family Law SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 80404 .

MELISSA R. FRESQUEZ
TELEPHONE (310) 449-1090 E-Mail: mfresquez@sspolinlaw.com
FACSIMILE (310) 449-0014

California Board of Legal Specialization

July 15, 2008

VIA U.S. MAIL & FAX (310-276-7129)

Andy Behrman
427 North Canon Drive, Swte 206
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Re: Marriage of Behrman
Dear Mr. Behrman:

This letter will confirm our understanding that you have retained this office to
represent you in connection with a proceeding for legal separation. This agreement will
not take effect and we will have no obligation to provide legal services, until you sign a
copy of this agreement and pay the retainer called for below in full.

You have empowered us to proceed in the handling of this matter as we consider
advisable. We agree to exert our best efforts toward achieving a speedy and satisfactory
termination of this matter and to keep you informed of major developments. We shall
maintain strict secrecy with respect to all confidential disclosures made by you and shall
also comply in all other respects with duties of attorneys set forth in Section 6068 of the
Business and Professions Code and with the Rules of Professional Conduct of the State

Bar of California. We presently maintain professional liability i insurance that apphes to
your case.

You agree to be truthful with us, to cooperate with us, to keep us advised of your
address, telephone number and whereabouts and to abide by this contract.

It is agreed that this office shall receive the sum of $10,000 as a retainer fee, which

shall be paid upon the signing of this retainer agreement. Said sum shall be deposited
into a client trust account, and shall be applied to services and costs as rendered. The

F\WPdata\FLMADMIN\RETAINER\Behrman.Disso2.wpd
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Andy Behrman
July 15, 2008
Page 2

total fee will be based upon the time and labor required, together with the importance and
difficulty of the problems encountered. You understand that this retainer fee serves not
only as security for the payment of our services, but also binds our commitment to provide
services o you and prevents us from representing any adverse party or parties. In the
event that any of the retainer fee is not expended on the basis of time spent, as described
below, a portion of the retainer fee may be returned to you, depending on the facts and
circumstances involved.

The minimum fee will be computed on the basis of the usual hourly charges of the
attorney rendering services. Such hourly charges currently range between $375.00 and
$625.00 per hour. My current hourly rate is $380.00. Statements of services rendered will
be transmitted to you on a periodic basis, normally monthly. You authorize us to transfer -
funds from any amount held in our client trust account on your behalf in payment for our
services, following transmittal of our invoice to you plus ten days. If and when the retainer
fee is exhausted, you agree to replace the retainer fee by transmitting an additional
$10,000.00 payment to be placed into our client trust account and applied to services as
stated herein. Should the services rendered exceed the amount of the retainer paid by
you, fees are to be billed and paid upon presentation. There will also be additional costs
such as fees for court filings, service of process, messengers, court reporters, expenses
for photocopy (currently 25¢ per page), including duplication of the file, if necessary, long
distance telephone calls, fax (currently $1.00 per page), word processing, parking and any
necessary travel. Itis agreed that this office shall receive the sum of $500.00 as a
retainer for costs, which shall also be deposited into a client trust account and shall be
applied to costs. Should the costs exceed the retainer for costs and in the event that we
advance such costs, you are to reimburse us on demand. All balances unpaid after thirty
(30) days are subject to a monthly service charge of 10% per annum, which includes
interest at the maximum rate permitted by law.

Associate counsel may be employed in this matter at our discretion and with your
consent. You understand that you will be responsible for payments of any fees in
connection with such association. In addition, we reserve the right to pay a portion of our
fee to an attorney who is not a member of our firm; however, in no event shall our
payment to another attorney increase the fees that are charged to you, as set forth in this
retainer letter.

Any and all claims, disputes, allegations, or controversies arising out of or relating
to this retainer agreement and/or the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin’s representation
of you, or any claimed breach thereof, shall be submitted to binding arbitration as provided
hereafter. This includes, but is not limited to, any claims of the Law Offices of Sandra

FAWPdata\FLMADMIN\RETAINER\Behrman, Disso2.wpd
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Andy Behrman
July 15, 2008
Page 3 '

Segal Polin against you for unpaid fees and costs, and any claims which you may have
against the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin for, among other things, alleged
negligence, malpractice, fraud, misrepresentation, alleged emotional distress, breach of
fiduciary duty, or refund of fees already paid. The arbitrator shall be a Retired Superior
Court Judge, and in the event we cannot agree upon the arbitrator, each of us shall select
a Retired Superior Court Judge who together shall select a third Retired Superior Court
Judge who shall then act as arbitrator. The arbitration shall be conducted consistent with
the terms of Code of Civil Procedure §§1282 et seq. Any judgment on the award
rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.
However, if the dispute involves our attorneys' fees, under California law, you have the
right to request that the dispute be determined first by non-binding or binding arbitration
administered by local Bar Associations, including the Beverly Hills and the Los Angeles
County Bar Associations. If non-binding arbitration is selected and either of us is unhappy
with the result, the dispute will then be determined by binding arbitration pursuant to the
terms of this paragraph.

By signing this agreement, you have acknowledged the possibility that at the
time you might allege a claim against the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin, you
might also be alleging a claim against other counsel unrelated to the Law Offices of
Sandra Segal Polin. This might be counsel which preceded us, which succeeded
us, or acted as co-counsel. It is possible that such other counsel may not have a
provision requiring binding arbitration such as provided in this agreement. Should
a claim be brought against both the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin and other
counsel, you are agreeing that regardless of whether the other counsel has an
arbitration provision in their retainer agreement, you will not oppose any request'
made by the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin to compel arbitration between you
and the Law Offices of Sandra Segal Polin and you will agree to stipulate to sever
the action and to provide for separate trials as permitted by California law,
inciuding, butnot limited to, as set forth in'Code of Civil Procedure §379.5.

IN ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN US, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
DISPUTES REGARDING ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS, THE PREVAILING PARTY
SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS INCURRED IN
CONNECTION WITH THAT DISPUTE.

We may attempt to obtain an order of the court that your spouse pay a contributive

- share of our fees. To the extent that such fees are ordered and paid, you shall receive a
credit to your account with us. However, you understand that the primary obligation to pay

FAWPdata\FL\ADMIN\RETAINER\Behrman, Disso2.wpd
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Andy Behrman
July 15, 2008
Page 4

our fee is yours. Further, we may ask you to agree to execute and deliver to us a
promissory note or notes for the then accumulated balance of unpaid fees payable, with
interest at the then maximum rate of interest permitted by law. This amount shall be paid
not more than one (1) year from the execution of said promissory note, secured by deed
or deeds of trust on your interest in and to any of your real property.

"~ We will not make any settlement without your consent. No proceeding is to be
instituted in Court without your consent either by your signing the necessary Court
documents or through a separate communication.

There is to be no change or waiver of any of the provisions of this agreement

unless the change is in writing and signed by both you and me or one of the partners of
this firm.

Nothing in this agreement and nothing in any statements to you are to be construed
as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of your matter. We make no promises or
guarantees. Any comments about the outcome of your matter are expressions of opinion
only. '

If this letter correctly states our understanding, kindly sign and date the enclosed
copy and return it to this office.

Very truly yours,

(O L

auri Kritt Martin
LKM:jma

READ, APP // ND ACCEPTED:

M

NDY BEHBMAN

Dated:

F:\WPdata\FLMADMIN\RETAINER\Behrman. Disso2.wpd
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Percy Anderson and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Charles Eick.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

CV10- 6223 PA (Ex)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related

motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (/f a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notlce must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following focation:

X1 Western: Dwusmn s ' 1 Southem Division | Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St.,, Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 . Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501 .

Failure tq'ﬁle at the proper location will result in your documents being retumed to you.

Cv-18 (0.3/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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Name & Address:

Mitchell N. Reinis, SBN 36131
Silver & Freedman, APLC

2029 Century Park East, Suite 1900
Los Angeles, California 90067-3005
Telephone: (310) 282-9400

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SANDRA SEGAL POLIN, individually and doing CASE NUMBER
business as LAW OFFICES OF SANDRA SEGAL

POUNLARIKTINNT B L VA0 62 23PALe)

V.

ANDY BEHRMAN, an individual; SKYWRITING,
LLC, a California limited liability company, and
SUMMONS

DOES 1 through 10, inclusive
DEFENDANT(S).

TO: DEFENDANT(S): ANDY BEHRMAN and SKYWRITING, LLC

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within __21 - _ days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you
must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached l?fcomplaint O amended complaint
{1 counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
.or motion must be served on the plaintiff’s attorney, MITCHELL N. REINIS , whose address is
2029 Century Park East, 19th Floor, Los Angeles, California 90067 _. Ifyou fail to do so,
judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief démanded in the complaint. You also must file

your answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

.Daied: 19 Aug m A B | By:> Wﬂ”ﬂiév "4"/

Deputy Clerk
(Seal of the Court)

[Use 60 days if the defendant is the United Stbfe-s or a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United States. Allowed

60 days by Rule 12(a)(3)]. '

CV-01A (12/07) SUMMONS
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~

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COV-?ZR SHEET ]

I (a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself 1)
SANDRA SEGAL POLIN, individually and doing business as LAW OFFICES
OF SANDRA SEGAL POLIN and LéURI KRITT MARTIN, an individual,

‘DEFENDANTS
ANDY BEHRMAN, an individual; SKYWRITING, LLC, a California limited

liability company, and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive,

(b) Attomeys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing

" yourself, provide same.)

Silver & Freedman, APLC
2029 Century Park East, Suite 1900
Los Angeles, CA 90067

(310) 282-9400

Attorneys (1f Known)

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

01 U.S. Government Plaintiff’

(02 U.S. Govemment Defendant

#3 Federal Question (U.S.
Government Not a Party)

04 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship
of Parties in lter 111)

Citizen of This State

Citizen of Another State

PTF
ot

Qa2

Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country 013 013

DEF
al

Incorporated or Principal Place
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Case 2:10-cv-06223-PA -E Document 1 Filed 08/19/10 Page 18 of 18 Page ID #:23

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

VHI(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? #No O Yes
If yes, list case number(s):

VIII(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? ' No O Yes
If yes, list case number(s):

Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply) [J A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
D B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
O C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
O D. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above in a, b or ¢ also is present.

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)

(a) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides.
0 __ Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b).

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country
Los Angeles

(b) List the County in this District, California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
0O Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant. If this box is checked, go to item (c).

F Los Angeles R |
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